
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

  TO:              Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Purchasing 
  FROM:    David Clark, Director  
  DATE:    December 5, 2025 
  SUBJECT:  New Vendor Memo

 
 

 
The Contractor listed below has not provided this service to the Fulton County Public Works 
Department. We haven't had the opportunity to evaluate this vendor on their performance. 

 
Project: Operation & Maintenance Services for Wastewater Facilities   

 & Pump Stations in the North Fulton Service Area 
 

Project #: RFP#25RFP06272025K-DB 
 

Contractor:  Inframark-Slater JV dba Fulton County Wastewater Partners  
    8470 Holcomb Bridge Road 
    Suite 200 
    Alpharetta, GA 30022 

  
Contact Information: Doug Worsham, Project Manager  
 
Contact Number:   470-281-1774 
 
Contact Email:            DougWordham@inframark.com 
 
 
 

If you require additional information, please contact David Clark at: 404-612-2804. 
 
 

cc:     Adriana Bustillos, Deputy Director, Public Works 
 Roy Barnes, Depuy Director, Public Works 

                Gerald Pace, Deputy Director, Administration, Public Works 
Andrenette Whitlow, Material Management Manager, Public Works 
Brian Jones, Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing 




